

Minutes

Of the Ordinary Meeting of the Aislaby Middleton and Wrelton Parish Council held at the Village Hall, Wrelton on Tuesday 17th September 2019 at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs Peirson (chair), Wilson, Pickering, Quinlan, Wrench

1. Apologies: Cllr Lumley, Cllr Cooke.
2. No declarations of interest.
3. a) Minutes of the previous meeting held on 20th August were approved.
b) No matters arising not on the agenda.
4. Two members of the public present, making representation on agenda items 5 and 7.
5. Mrs. K. Waddington, representing the Wrelton Village Hall committee, put forward their case for the PC to contribute to funding the Wrelton VH playground. She outlined the fall in voluntary donations (by 75%) by users and a rise in costs, including insurance, grass cutting and the annual safety check by RoSPA.
Councillors expressed general support for the facility of the playground.
It was suggested that both a capital donation (toward equipment repair/replacement) and regular funding of costs be made from budget, but levels of both were to be determined.
Mrs. Waddington was asked to return to the next meeting with accurate yearly maintenance figures so that either a one-off donation or possible regular funding could be determined.
She was also tasked with attempting to find other sources of capital, both private and government/council, following up suggestions from councillors, before the level of a capital grant from the PC was decided.
6. Planning (and related items).
 - a) To receive information regarding planning applications received from Ryedale District Council and NYCC:
No new applications received.
 - b) To receive information regarding pending decisions and note the planning applications still under consideration by Ryedale District Council and NYCC outstanding;
 - i) Erection of stable block.
Blacksmiths Cottage Main Street Aislaby Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8PE
Ref. No: 19/00703/FUL | Received: Tue 18 Jun 2019 | Validated: Wed 26 Jun 2019 |
Status: Conditional Approval as recommended
noted as approved 16.09.19.
 - ii) Siting of a temporary agricultural worker's residential static caravan (resubmission to refusal 19/00190/FUL dated 28.05.2019). Land Off Costa Lane Pickering North Yorkshire
Ref. No: 19/00814/FUL | Received: Mon 15 Jul 2019 | Validated: Wed 17 Jul 2019 |
Status: Registered
noted as still registered.

7. To review application for council vacancy.
Mr. Andrew Baird presented himself, applying for the vacant councillor position for Wrelton. Having been quizzed by councillors, his application to join was proposed by Councillor Peirson, seconded by Councillor Wilson, and Agreed by all. He then completed the nomination form and joined the meeting.
8. Applications for the Parish Grant
Application for a grant for a defibrillator for Middleton, to be mounted on the chapel wall. It was agreed to repeat the arrangements for Wrelton i.e. £500 donation, to be paid across to the VH committee on production of the purchasing invoice. Proposed: Councillor Wilson Seconded: Councillor Quinlan. Agreed by all.
9. Financial information
 - a) Financial statement agreed.
 - b) Cheque 674 for £500 to Wrelton Village hall defibrillator grant acknowledged as raised and issued.
10. Outstanding applications for the Parish Grant
 - a) Wrelton Defibrillator. Application completed.
11. To receive update on the Parish Plan
Councillor Wrench updated. 95 surveys received so far (out of 328 delivered), considered a fair return. No analysis complete yet.
12. General Maintenance/villages
 - a) Back lane Wrelton - Councillor Peirson to check on information in Pickering Library and ensure that what is proposed is a decision on the appeal against the decision by NYCC, not a complete restart.
 - b) Blocked drain Middleton Carr Lane - Completed
 - c) Telephone box is in need of repair - Councillor Quinlan to check on situation
 - d) Street lamp at bottom of Main St. Wrelton is out. – Completed

Councillor Wrench to bring to the attention of Middleton VH committee a tree seeming to need attention
13. There were not reports from Councillors on delegated matters.
14. Information given regarding:
Parish Liaison Committee meeting @ Ryedale House 18.09.19
Add Dams Lane/Cliff Lane DMMO registration to next month's agenda..
15. Date of next meeting: 15th October 2019